11th January 2010
Charlie Turner

Chief Executive Officer

Care Co-operatives Ltd

Unit 5H Westergate Business Centre

Westergate Road

BRIGHTON BN2 4QN

UK

Re: 
E Learning Contract Termination Letter 30th December 2009
In response to your termination of our E Learning Contract I have taken legal advice regarding my position and am stating the following facts and making the following proposition.

There is an Agreement in place clearly stated in the bid and surrounding paperwork. I am of the opinion that no proper process has taken place to terminate this agreed contractual arrangement.  I would refer to the fact that City College have unfairly accused me of something which I did not do and bears no relation to this Project.

Please can you confirm that you have formally written to EU’s Interreg to inform them that you are taking this course of action and the European Government funds are not being used for what we all originally signed up for?  If you have not already done this I will give you seven days to do so, please ensure I receive a copy, in the event that you fail to do so I will write to them on behalf of Engage Employment Solutions Ltd.
I am prepared to accept the termination of the E Learning Contract with the final payment being made at the end of January 2010 on the proviso that a formal signed contract exists between us to protect my rights over the VIP Contract. 

I understand that this situation is not of your making and that you are simply responding to it and trust that you can appreciate I must protect my position. 

I look forward to hearing from you and continued working with you in the future.

Yours Sincerely
Claire Mitchell

Managing Director

Engage Employment Solutions Ltd

46 Guildford Street

Brighton, BN1 3LS
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